
 
 

  

 
 
 
 
 

DATE: 7.06.2018 
 
TO: ProTrak 
 
FROM: Bill McDow 
 Transportation Planning 

LARUE TOWNHOUSES [TRC Plan Review #3] 

TECHNICAL STANDARDS – PARKING: 
1. The proposed Live Oaks on the Landscape plan, appear to be in the 20’X70’ Sight Distance Triangle.  
2. Please move the live Oak closest to the intersection, to enable drivers to have clear visual sight 

distance from 30” to 10’ adjacent to the intersection. 
3. No Further Comments. 
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